



# BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk: Mrs Julie Reed

The Jays, 3 Kings Croft, Ealand, Scunthorpe. North Lincs DN17 4GA

Tel: 07788 789403 email [clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk](mailto:clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk)

Dear Councillors,

You are hereby summoned to attend the Full Parish meeting of Barnetby-Le-Wold which will commence at 7:15pm on Monday 21<sup>ST</sup> October 2013 at St Barnabas Church Hall.

Members of the press and public are welcome.

Julie Reed (Clerk)

15 October 2013

---

## Public Participation

Members of the public may raise subjects which they wish to bring to the attention of the Parish Council. The Time will be restricted to 20 minutes maximum 5 minutes allotted for each speaker unless the council decides otherwise. The Council cannot make decisions at this meeting for any items which are not on the agenda.

## AGENDA

1. Apologies and reasons for Absence
2. Declaration of interest (existence & nature) with regards to items on the Agenda.
3. Humberside Police Representative - Guest
4. Approval of previous meeting minutes (already circulated)
  - a.) Full Parish Council Meeting Monday 16<sup>th</sup> September 2013
5. Public participation with respect to items on the agenda
6. Clerk's report
- 6a.) Boundary map to be provided at the meeting
7. Chair's report
8. Ward Councillor's report
9. Correspondence
  - a.) ERNLLCA – Newsletter
  - b.) N LC – meetings poster & LGA 1976 Act
  - c.) NLC – Salt
  - d.) HWRCC's AGM
  - e.) Resident John and Liz Eva
  - f.) Audit return and present recommendation
  - g.) Eastern Inshore Fisheries & Conservation

- h.) NLC Footpath extinguishment order FP163
- i.) Penny Brohn Cancer Care poster
- j.) NLC – Code of conduct
- k.) Village Hall letter items 1, 2 & 4 only (others are trustee matters) previously circulated.

10. Delegate Reports

- a.) Village Hall –Cllr V Bowness
- b.) Recreation Field – Update on consultation event
- c.) ERNLLCA – Cllr T Lawson & J Speyer
- d.) NATS – Cllr H Munn
- e.) Airport – Cllr M Wilson
- f.) Singleton Birch – Cllr V Bowness
- g.) British Rail –Cllr M Wilson
- h.) Emergency Plan – Changes are complete on the plan but survey responses need collection and data input defer to next meeting
- i.) Cemetery – Cllrs M Wilson V Bowness D Wells.
- j.) Village events – Remembrance Service – Cllr Wells.

11. Planning:

- a.) PA2013/0957 Permission to retain workshop extension and roof alterations at 30 Railway Street - Approved
- b.) PA2013/1228 Permission to erect overhead line

12. Accounts for Payment and Finance update – previously circulated

13. Code of Conduct & training for new councillors – Maria Monks

14. Police reporting number 101

15. Footpaths Street-lighting and highways

16. Agenda next month – to take any items for members

17. **To confirm date of next meeting is Monday 21<sup>st</sup> October 2013 at 7:15pm**